

Lumphanan Community Council

Minutes of Meeting on 06th jun 2014

Meetings held monthly on the first Tuesday evening of the month at 19:30 in the Kitchen of the village hall

		Assig Initials
1	<p>Present: Jim Sugden (JS), Henry Wight (HW) Kenny Bain (KB)Geva Blackett (GB) Brian Cruickshank (BC) Derek Brown(DB) Jane Jeffries (JJ) Katrina Farquhar (KF)</p> <p>Apologies: , Irene Thomson(IT) Peter Argyle (PA),</p> <p>Absent: -</p> <p>Public: - Yes 6 new members Viv Sugden,(VS) Gerd Ubechor,(GU) Steve cooper,SC Bill Donald (BD) Roger Watkinson (RW) + Julie Cooper (JC) was not at meeting</p> <p>Police presence: yes</p>	
2	<p>Police update:</p> <p>Reports also sent to all LCC members via E-mail No outstanding problems in Lumphanan, but report any strange vehicles in area and take number</p>	
3	<p>Minutes of Previous Meeting: Proposed: (js) seconded (HW)</p>	
4	<p>Guest Speaker None</p>	
5	<p>Treasurer's report: £1504.04</p>	JJ
6	<p><u>Matters Arising – current and new business</u></p>	
6.1	<p>David Riach Memorial Bench – ongoing now to have wooden base cost £300.00 on going</p>	JS
6.2	<p>Kenny asked is we could use the Hall Wi-Fi will need to find out more</p>	GB
6.3	<p>(KB) reports Park Garden needs sorting Still need report from (KB) was missed off at last meeting report</p>	KB
6.4	<p>RW Tarmac road up to Leyhead Farm Burnside AB31 4QE is starting to fall into the ditch the large agricultural vehicles using this road are responsible.</p>	GB
6.5	<p>Lumphanan football park drainages still on going! (GB) (PA) & (KF) GB to e-mail Sandy Grant</p>	KF GB
6.6	<p>Speed sign to be put up at Golf club end of village</p>	GB
6.7	<p>Dead trees in and around village and in Lumphanan burn report to be made to Sandy Grant</p>	JS
6.8	<p>KB raised the point that a Notice Board was needed for village (KF) will look into</p>	KF
6.9	<p>Hw reports the paths along main road Lumphanan is in urgent need of repair</p>	KF
7.0		
8	<p><u>Email Correspondence:</u></p> <p>No Comments</p> <p><u>Postal Correspondence:</u> Are now sent via e-mail direct to all LCC members no one raised any interest</p>	
9	<p><u>Planning Applications or Building Warrant Applications</u></p>	
10	<p><u>AOB:</u> Still looking for new members</p>	
11	<p><u>Date of next meeting:</u> 2nd sept 2014</p>	All

